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WHEREAS, Dennis Burns served the Wisconsin State Senate as the Deputy Sergeant-at-Arms and retired
in July after more than 30 years of dedicated service to the people of Wisconsin, including work in the
Wisconsin State Assembly; and

WHEREAS, Dennis served our nation in the United States Air Force during the Vietnam War; and

WHEREAS, Dennis had a deep love for collecting vintage muscle cars and riding motorcycles. He rode his
motorcycles across the country and often participated in the annual Muscular Dystrophy Association
Freedom Ride; and

WHEREAS, Dennis had a loving family including his wife, Olga, three children, seven grandchildren, and
one great-grandchild; and

WHEREAS, Dennis bravely battled cancer for the last twelve years while simultaneously continuing his
excellent work as Deputy Sergeant-at-Arms; and

WHEREAS, Dennis passed away on Sunday, September 8, 2019. He will be greatly missed by his family,
friends and his colleagues in the Wisconsin State Legislature.

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, that the members of the Wisconsin State Legislature
join in honoring the life and public service of DENNIS BURNS, on a tremendous lifelong career of service
to our nation and the State of Wisconsin and extend our condolences to his family and friends.



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Joint Resolution Request Honoring Dennis Burns
Attachments: Dennis Burns Resolution.docx

From: Levandoski, Danny <Danny.Levandoski@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:43 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>; LRB.Shared <LRB.Shared @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Joint Resolution Honoring Dennis Burns

Good morning,

I was hoping somebody could help our office draft the attached document into a resolution honoring the life and service
of Dennis Burns.

Thanks,

Danny Levandoski

Office of Senator Mark Miller
608.266.9170

106 South, State Capitol
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2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Dennis Burns.
2 Whereas, Dennis Burns served the Wisconsin State Senate as the Deputy
3 Sergeant-at-Arms and retired in July after more than 30 years of dedicated service
4 to the people of Wisconsin, including work in the Wisconsin State Assembly; and
5 Whereas, Dennis served our nation in the United States Air Force during the
6 Vietnam War; and
7 Whereas, Dennis had a deep love for collecting vintage muscle cars and riding
8 motorcycles. He rode his motorcycles across the country and often participated in the
9 annual Muscular Dystrophy Association Freedom Ride; and
10 Whereas, Dennis had a loving family including his wife, Olga, three children,
11;\“‘ seven grandchildren, and one great-grandchild; and Vo
/\{2 \/ Whereas, Dennis bravely battled cancer for the last &gv—ei\% years while

13 simultaneously continuing his excellent work as Deputy Sergeant-at-Arms; and
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Whereas, Dennis passed away on Synday, September 8,2019. {Ie will be greatly
missed by his family, friends ;;nd &i&iggaleagues in the Wisconsin State Legislature;
now, therefore, be it |

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin State Legislature join in honoring the life and public service of Dennis
Burns{,;f:)/h/a tremendous lifelong career of service to our nation and the State of

Wisconsin and extend our condolences to his family and friends.

(END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Levandoski, Danny

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: LRB-4325

Attachments: 19-4325_P1.pdf

Cathlene,

Thank you for sending over the draft of the resolution honoring Dennis Burns. We would like another section at the end
stating:

“Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution to Dennis’ wife, Olga Pristash, and his
family.” :

Also, if we could get the resolution jacketed after that addition.
Thanks again for all your help!

Danny Levandoski

Office of Senator Mark Miller
608.266.9170

106 South, State Capitol
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2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Dennis Burns.

Whereas, Dennis Burns served the Wisconsin State Senate as the Deputy
Sergeant-at-Arms and retired in July after more than 30 years of dedicated service
to the people of Wisconsin, including work in the Wisconsin State Assembly; and

Whereas, Dennis served our nation in the United States Air Force during the
Vietnam War; and

Whereas, Dennis had a deep love for collecting vintage muscle cars and riding
motorcycles. He rode his motorcycles across the country and often participatedin the
annual Muscular Dystrophy Association Freedom Ride; and

- Whereas, Dennis had a loving family including his wife, Olga, three children,
seven grandchildren, and one great-grandchild; and

Whereas, Dennis bravely battled cancer for the last 12 years while

simultaneously continuing his excellent work as Deputy Sergeant-at—Afms; and
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Whereas, Dennis passed away on Sunday, September 8, 2019. He will be
greatly missed by his family, friends, and colleagues in the Wisconsin State
Legislature; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin State Legislature join in honoring the life and public service of Dennis
Burns on a tremendous lifelong career of service to our nation and the State of

Wisconsin and extend our condolences to his family and friends;{‘mf‘\ d y bl U

(END)




Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4325/1
Attachments: 19-4325/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Cathlene
M. Hanaman, Deputy Chief and Chief Operating Officer, at (608) 504-5858, at
cathlene.hanaman(@]legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



